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TO 2011 SENATE BILL 306
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At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

L
1. Page 1, line 5: after “drug,” insert “coverage of certain abortions,”.

(END)
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(A qualified health plan, as defined in 42 USC 18021 (), that is offered
%1 6L through any American health benefit exchange, as described in 42 USC 18031, that

is operating in the state shall provide coverage for an abortion the performance of

7
@ which is under any of the following circumstances:
9 (1) \&Qa) The abortion is directly and medically necessary to save the life of the

womarn.

A6

(< )\_&U‘ The abortion is directly and medically necessary to prevent grave,

12 long-lasting health damage to the woman.
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(9 The pregnancy is the result of a sexual assault or incest.”.
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Dodge, Tamara

From: Ludwig, Frederic

Sent:  Thursday, March 15, 2012 10:30 AM

To: Knepp, Fern; Hurley, Peggy, Dodge, Tamara
Cc: McKinny, Chris; Gillis, George

Subject: RE: AB 371/ SB 306 amendments

A few more amendments on rush to SB 306:

-9 ¢ Provide that the right to practice within the scope of a medical license supersedes any existing or future
legislative act

’DH —— o Repeal 940.04

F;;; Ko Delete follow-up visit 12 to 18 days after use

—, ¢ Provide that the definition of abortion under 253.10(2)(a) does not include any FDA approved contraceptive
method

‘;jlr:K e Add Act 2009 Act 134

\——) o Redraft AB 1to 2011 AB 154 as an amendment to SB 306

From: Ludwig, Frederic

Sent: Monday, March 12, 2012 6:19 PM

To: Knepp, Fern; Hurley, Peggy; Dodge, Tamara
Subject: AB 371/ SB 306 amendments

Hey Gang,
Sandy would like a few amendments drafted to both AB 371 and SB 306:

o Delete material beginning with “out” on pg.3, line 10 through “physician” on pg.4, line 1.
» Define “person working for or with the physician” on pg.4, line 1 as a “health care provider” under 146.81

Let me know if you need any further info, and thanks in advance.

Fred Ludwig

Office of State Representative Sandy Pasch
608.266.7671 0

888.534.0022 tf

608.282.3622 f
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